



MATTHIEU LEGER

Lean Expert

CONTACT

PHONE:

+48 609 817 981

+33 6 03 58 76 31

LINKEDIN:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/leger-matthieu/>

WEBSITE:

<https://galaxlean.com>

E-MAIL:

matthieu.legerm@gmail.com

Very passionate by the Lean culture with couple years in this field, my goal is to become Lean Expert. This is in harmony with my principles and my values, in order to have a concrete impact on your activity, to reduce your costs and to achieve Excellence.

EXPERIENCE

From 2020: **Business Controller Shared Service**

Hoist Finance | Wrocław, Poland

2017 – 2018: **Lean Consultant and founder of Galaxlean**

Galaxlean | Kraków, Poland

2015 - 2017: **Continuous Improvement Expert**

Proseat GmbH | Czechowice-Dziedzice, Poland

2014 – 2015: **Associate in Advisory Department**

Grant Thornton | Swatar, Malta

2011 - 2014: **Financial Engineer / Cost Controller (VIE)**

Valeo | Timișoara, Romania

CERTIFICATION

2021: **Lean Six Sigma – Yellow Belt**

EDUCATION

2010 – 2011: Master 2 in Management and International Affairs

University of Le Havre

2009 – 2010: Master 1 in Business Development (option Business Control)

ISD Flaubert in Rouen

2008 – 2009: Bachelor in International Accountancy and Finance

University of Le Havre

2006 – 2008: Business Management & Administration a two-year

University diploma

University of Le Havre

LANGUAGES

French: Native

Polish: Intermediate

English: Current

Romanian: Intermediate

SKILLS

- Lean management (5S, Value Stream Mapping, Hoshin, ...)
- Business Process Improvement
- Problem solving
- Microsoft Office (including Macro and VBA)
- Project management
- Database (Microsoft Access / SQL)
- Budget management